
 

FIRE AND RESCUE DEPARTMENT 

DIVISION CHIEF OF OPERATIONS 

 

515 Julia Street – Third Floor     Jacksonville, FL 32202      Phone: 904.630.7871      Fax: 904.630.0478       drysdale@coj.net 

 

February 1, 2013 
 
 

INFORMATIONAL BULLETIN #13-04 
 
 
TO:  All Fire and Rescue Personnel 
 

FROM: Charles E. Drysdale, Division Chief/Operations  

  Kurtis R. Wilson, Division Chief/Fire Prevention  
 

RE:  TRANSFERS 

 

 
TRANSFERS     FROM             TO 
Effective 2-2-13   
Captain David S. Hart E-27-B M-1-A 
Captain John R. Kaplan, Jr. E-40-C E-27-B T/A 
Captain Robert S. Turnbull M-1-A E-40-C 
   
Effective 1-19-13   
Firefighter Paul C. Stefanko TL-21-B E-40-A 
Firefighter Marcel K. White Tact. Support Fire Prevention 
 
ALL TRANSFERS WILL BE COORDINATED THROUGH THE APPROPRIATE BATTALION 
CHIEF.  PERMANENT ASSIGNMENTS IN FIELD STAFFING WILL BE COMPLETED BY 
2/15/13.  PLEASE TEMPORARILY ASSIGN PERSONNEL IN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 
AS NECESSARY UNTIL 2/15/13. 
 

  
APPROVED: for___________________________________ 

      Martin L. Senterfitt 
      Director/Fire Chief 
 
CED/afh 


